State of Florida

Public Serbice Conmmission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: hne 17, 1999
TO:

{hairman Jpe Gareia

FROM: Commiesioner J. Terry Desson 3% L)
RE:

Cancellation of Prehearing and Hearing in Docket No. 981403-W¥ - Application for

transfer of Certificate Nos. 469%-W and 358-5 in Bay County from Bawside Ltlities,
[nc, to Bayside Uhility Setviees, loc.

On October 26, 1598, Uilities, Inv., filed an application for transter of Certificates Nog.
469-W and 358-3 m Bay County fiom Bayside Partvership ak’as Bayside Utilides, Tne. to Bayside
Litiligy Servives, Ine. Om November 12, 1998, three customets imely filed a letter objecting to
the application, and by subsaquent lefter dated Janwary 7, 1999, the costomers indicated that they

wanted o hearing. On huiwe 15, 1999, the customers fited a letter withdrwwing their objection
the transter. Staff will file a recommendation requesting that the Commission ecknowledye the
withdrawad of the customer’s protest for the arliest mogsible pgenda conference.

Therstores, please perform the following:

I} Cancel the Prehearing Conference scheduled for Jopuary 3, 2000; and

23 Cancel the Hearing acheduled for Febroary 2 and 3, 2000,

Thank you.
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Drivision of Water and Wastewater (Messer. Prady, Redemann}
Division of Records end Raporting

Jackie Edwards, Comnoiesion Suite
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